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LICENSEE:

The inspection was an examination of the activities conducted under your license as they relate to radiation safety and to compliance with the
Nuclear Regulatory Commission (NRC) rules and regulations and the conditions of your license. The inspection consisted of selective examinations
of procedures and representative records, interviews with personnel, and observations by the inspector. The inspection findings are as follows:

B/L Based on the inspection findipgs, no violations were identified.
D 2. Previous violaticn(s) closed.
3. The violation{s), specifically described to you by the inspector as non-cited violations, are not being cited because they were self-identified,

non-repetitive, and cofrective action was or is being taken, and the remaining criteria in the NRC Enforcement Policy, NUREG-1600, to
exercise discretion, were satisfied.

Non-Cited Violation{s) was/were discussed involving the following requirement(s) and Corrective Action{s):

4. During this inspection certain of your activities, as described below and/or attached, were in violation of NRC requiremenis and are being
cited. This form is a NOTICE OF VIOLATION, which may be subject fo posting in accordance with 10 CFR 19.11.

{Violations and Corrective Actions)

Licensee’s Statement of Corrective Actions for Item 4, above.

I hereby state that, within 30 days, the actions described by me 1o the inspector will be taken lo correct the violations identified. This statement of
corrective aclions is made in accordance with the requirements of 10 CFR 2.201 (corrective steps already taken, corrective steps which will be taken,
date when full compliance will be achieved). | understand that na further written respense to NRC will be required, unless specifically requested.
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PROGRAM SCOPE

Licensee is a unit of a large hospital ?rou_p locagzd in Minneapolis, Minnesgta Licensee is a,
stand alone radiation oncolo% unit of Fairview Southdale Hospital conductln%treatments usin
an HDR unit. The license R ns on performing seven procedures per week Using an HDR unit.
This licensee owns one H unit which is curr n%y stored with the manufacturer.’Licensee
does perform conventional brachytherapy under the main hospital license.

Performance Observations

The inspector toured th? facilities and in%erview d authorized ysers/staff members. Each

appeared knowlec(i’%eab e in radiation safety an |sotop<? handling techniques. Package receipt

Pr cedures were demonstrated for the inspector as well as rad waste handling practices. .

enxdpee%tteggent surveys by the inspector did not detect any abnormal reading and were within the
range.

The inspector reviewed the written directives for conventional brachytherapy under the main
hospital license, No HDR treatments were reviewed as the unit is in’ storage at the
manufacturer. No abnormalities were observed.
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